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Lola Diamond - Re: Threat Against Court of Appeals Judges 

From: 	Steve Castlen 

To: 	 Vernon Keenan; david.peebles@gbi.ga.gov  

Date: 	 1/28/2015 3:08 PM 

Subject: 	Re: Threat Against Court of Appeals Judges 

CC: 	 Anne Barnes; Dan Kirk; Herbert Phipps; Machelle Jones; Patty Bender;... 

BC: 	 Lola Diamond 

Attachments: 16DEC2014 Letter.pdf; Picture-Prison Data Roy Smith.wpd; Roy Mandell Smithjpg; 70CT14 
Motion.pdf 

Vernon, 

This is another letter from "Mr. Roy Mandell Smith (The Beast)". In it he finds "all five justices guilty" and 
sentence them "to loose the life's of two (2) family members a piece" ... "to let the world know that I don't play 
about my law(s) or the Judge(s) I have to uphold them." The Judges referred to are Judges: Barnes, Miller, and 
Ray - and Judge "P.J." and "J.J." Note he previously submitted a letter on October 7, 2014. (Attached also.) 

I will maintain the original if you want to retrieve it. Prison data and picture attached FYI. 

Steve 

Stephen E. Castlen 

Clerk/Administrator 

Court of Appeals of Georgia 

47 Trinity Avenue, S.W. 

Suite 501 

Atlanta, Georgia 30334 

>>>   Steve Castlen 10/15/2014 4:17 PM > > > 

Vernon, 

I am the Clerk of the Georgia Court of Appeals. (We previously talked and e-mailed in 
March this year when I sent you some correspondence from Daniel Cobble who had 
threatened some of our Judges.) The attached is a motion from Roy Mandell Smith. He 
states, "... This Motion for Reconsideration will be used against you in my court of law as 
evidence that I gave you judges a chance to live before I execute judgment of death on all 
five judges of the court of appeals of Georgia." I will keep the original of this letter as I 
suspect you will want it for your files. 

I look forward to hearing from you - again. 

Steve 

Stephen E. Castlen 
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SMITH, ROY MANDELL 

1. GDC ID: 0000667671 

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION 

YOB: 1971 
RACE: BLACK 
GENDER: MALE 
HEIGHT: 5'11" 
WEIGHT: 200 
EYE COLOR: BROWN 
HAIR COLOR: BLACK 

SCARS, MARKS, TATTOOS 

INCARCERATION DETAILS 

MAJOR OFFENSE: AGGRAV ASSAULT PEACE OFCR 
MOST RECENT INSTITUTION: HANCOCK STATE PRISON 
MAX POSSIBLE RELEASE DATE: 10/17/2090 Important Release Information 

For parole information please go to Georgia State Board of Pardons and Paroles website. 

ACTUAL RELEASE DATE: CURRENTLY SERVING 
CURRENT STATUS: ACTIVE 

KNOWN ALIASES 

A.K.A. SMITH,ROY M 
A.K.A. SMITH,ROY MANDEL 
A.K.A. SMITH,ROY MANDELL 

STATE OF GEORGIA - CURRENT SENTENCES 

CASE NO: 370317 

OFFENSE: AGGRAV ASSAULT PEACE OFCR 
CONVICTION COUNTY: LOWNDES COUNTY 
CRIME COMMIT DATE: 02/20/2013 
SENTENCE LENGTH: 20 YEARS, 0 MONTHS, 0 DAYS 

CASE NO: 370317 

OFFENSE: MISC ASSAULT/BATTERY 
CONVICTION COUNTY: LOWNDES COUNTY 
CRIME COMMIT DATE: 02/20/2013 
SENTENCE LENGTH: 1 YEARS, 0 MONTHS, 0 DAYS 

CASE NO: 370317 



OFFENSE: AGGRAV ASSAULT 
CONVICTION COUNTY: LOWNDES COUNTY 
CRIME COMMIT DATE: 02/08/2010 
SENTENCE LENGTH: 20 YEARS, 0 MONTHS, 0 DAYS 

CASE NO: 370317 

OFFENSE: POSS OF FIREARM DUR CRIME 
CONVICTION COUNTY: LOWNDES COUNTY 
CRIME COMMIT DATE: 02/08/2010 
SENTENCE LENGTH: 5 YEARS, 0 MONTHS, 0 DAYS 

CASE NO: 370317 

OFFENSE: BURG BEF 7/1/12 
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

OFFENSE: POSS OF COCAINE 
CONVICTION COUNTY: LIBERTY COUNTY 
CRIME COMMIT DATE: 02/21/1996 
SENTENCE LENGTH: 20 YEARS, 0 MONTHS, 0 DAYS 

CASE NO: 370317 

OFFENSE: S/D COCAINE 
CONVICTION COUNTY: LIBERTY COUNTY 
CRIME COMMIT DATE: 02/16/1996 
SENTENCE LENGTH: 30 YEARS, 0 MONTHS, 0 DAYS 

CASE NO: 370317 

OFFENSE: ALTER ID 
CONVICTION COUNTY: LIBERTY COUNTY 
CRIME COMMIT DATE: 12/01/1995 
SENTENCE LENGTH: 5 YEARS, 0 MONTHS, 0 DAYS 

CASE NO: 370317 

OFFENSE: ALTER ID 
CONVICTION COUNTY: LIBERTY COUNTY 
CRIME COMMIT DATE: 08/01/1995 
SENTENCE LENGTH: 5 YEARS, 0 MONTHS, 0 DAYS 

CASE NO: 370317 

OFFENSE: ALTER ID 
CONVICTION COUNTY: LIBERTY COUNTY 
CRIME COMMIT DATE: 08/01 /1995 
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

STATE OF GEORGIA - PRIOR SENTENCES 

STATE OF GEORGIA - INCARCERATION HISTORY 

INCARCERATION END 
INCARCERATION BEGIN 

03/22/2011 
	 ACTIVE 

03/11/1997 
	 10/02/2006 
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